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Georgia ACTS: Access to Care, Treatment, and Services GRANT

(Reducing Breast Cancer within the Indigent population)
Offerors Conference Call

July 1, 2008 @ 11:00 a.m.

Call in Number: 1-866-921-2203

Room:  *7633092*

(Please enter the asterisk at the beginning and end of the number)

AGENDA

Greetings and Introduction of Participants…………………Dana Greer 










Director of Procurement
Purpose of Grant……………………….………………………..James T. Peoples 









           Executive Director, OHI          
Response to Submitted Questions.……………….…………DCH Team
Additional Questions……………………………………………Participants
Application Guidelines………………………………………….Dana Greer 










Director of Procurement
Adjourn
Georgia Access to Care, Treatment and Services 
Questions & Answers 

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. Please clarify the due date for applications?  Is the date July 21, 2008 or June 27, 2008?
	 An addendum has been posted, confirming the due date of July 21, 2008.

	2.  The greatest need in Georgia (unmet), at least in my opinion, is in the undocumented and non-resident alien community. These women are entitled only to emergency Medicaid, and cancer, by federal and state definition, does not qualify as an emergency. Will we be able to treat members of
these communities with this money?

	

	3.  Is an entity allowed to apply for the a treatment grant and at the same time, compete for an education grant (funded by our hospital's Foundation)and be considered as applying for separate grants, and be fairly considered for each.

	

	4.  Can this money be used for diagnostic procedures (ie the woman has not been diagnosed with breast cancer yet, but has a highly suspicious lesion or lump; to pay for diagnostic mammos, MRIs, ultrasound, biopsy, etc)?

	

	5.  Will you allow the money to be used to pay for treatment within the context of an NCI-approved clinical trial? (Access to clinical trials is a significant issue for the underserved, as well as simply access to treatment!)

	

	6.  Please clarify: in section IV, you state "with limited exceptions, the current cap (on indirect funding) is set at up to and no more than 10%; although, applications requesting no direct costs are strongly encouraged.

Did you mean "no Indirect costs"?
	

	7.  As a 501c3 primary care provider, could we write a grant to provide education services to patients without providing breast cancer care ourselves correct? 
	

	8.  The eligibility section of the grant, noted

that FQHC's, Rural Health Clinics,

Volunteer Clinics and Rural & Critical

Access Hospitals are specifically listed

and wondered if that might be the target

group for this grant opportunity.  


	

	9.  When is the date for the conference call on the Breast Cancer Grant. More specifically, the one on Reducing Breast Cancer within the Indigent.   Please provide the number, room code and date.
	

	10.  Floyd Medical Center’s New Mobile Mammography Outreach Program will provide mammograms to the uninsured, underinsured and women with a lack of access to mammography in Floyd, Polk and Chattooga counties in Northwest Georgia.  Is this program eligible to receive funds from the Georgia Department of Community Health-GEORGIA ACCESS TO CARE, TREATMENT, and SERVICES  Reducing Breast Cancer within the Indigent Program


	

	11.  The cost reimbursement process is an issue.  It is not consistent from grant to grant or leader to leader.  Since this grant arrived after our work plan for the year was completed and submitted our monies were allocated to other programs.  Is there any chance of 1/2 at the time the contract is signed and 1/2 at the 6mo progress report?  If not it may leave our 29 counties without this opportunity.  


	

	12.  The monthly reporting is an issue.  Why the change?  Quarterly or every 6 months would be adequate.  Monthly seems like overkill. 

	

	13.  Eligibility - Organizational Status, Page 4 - States that the applicant must be a public health agency and a public or private entity, FQHC, Rural Health Clinics, Volunteer Clinic, Rural and Critical Access Hospital.  The organizational statuses are often mutually exclusive.  The use of the word "and" creates a lot of confusion.  By stating it must be a public health agency and...it seemingly states that only public health agencies (the 159 county boards of health in GA) can apply.  However, none of them are also any of the following entities which based on reading is required.  I don't think this is what you meant.  Please clarify.
	

	14.  Eligibility - Services Available, Page 4 -- While applicants may form partnerships with organizations that have secondary and tertiary care services, particularly organizations applying to conduct the educational and preventative component may not perform services of this nature.  Do you mean have access/referral arrangements to secondary and tertiary services or must the applicant organization itself provide those services as indicated in the RFP?  Please clarify.  

 


	

	15.   Eligibility - Regional Cancer Coalitions, Page 4 - The Georgia Cancer Coalition which is actually the "sponsor" of the license tags from which funding for this initiative is derived and of which DCH is a strategic partner, has supported the formation to date of 6 Regional Cancer Coalitions covering much of GA.  These coalitions have been established to bring agencies in a given area together to work collaboratively on the preventative, educational and treatment services described in the RFP.  However, they are not clinical entities so it is not clear if any of the 6 regional cancer coalitions would be eligible for funding under this RFP.  Please clarify.


	

	16.  Eligibility - Price of Services, Page 4- "it will be preferred institutions that provide services at affordable and convenient prices."  - this is not clear - Is preference being given to institutions that have affordable and reasonable prices, e.g., sliding scale?  


	

	17.   Priority Areas of Focus - Treatment Services, Page 5 - It would seem that the target group is the same group that is eligible for coverage under the Women's Health Medicaid Program (non-Medicare covered women with income <200% of poverty level and a diagnosis of breast cancer).  This program, administered by DCH, would cover the cost of surgical, medical procedures and treatment.  Is there another group that this program would expect to be served with its funding?  There is also Cancer State Aid funding administered by DHR which would cover some women who might fall thru the gap of Women's Medicaid.  Please clarify the use of funds for treatment services in light of the existence of these 2 programs. Would ACT funds be a payer of last resort if neither of these programs could pay?


	

	18.  Funding Preference, Page 8- The RFP states that there will be a 12-month contract and does not address any future funding.  Does this mean that the program is presently intended to be one-time only funding?

 


	

	 

19.  Funding Preference, Page 8- "Agencies are strongly encouraged to collaborate on projects..." In the same paragraph, it states that "each agency must meet the minimum eligibility requirements..."  In a collaboration, agencies come together to provide the spectrum of required services in a coordinated manner that any one of them may not be able to provide on its own.  Please clarify the requirement for each [collaborating] agency that is part of a project to meet the minimum eligibility requirements.  


	

	20.  - Program Requirements – Treatment, Page 9 - States that "Entities will be required to identify a process for utilized fudning to provide, statewide, diagnosis and treatment ...." and later in the paragraph says "specially in areas in the state where high incidence..."  Are treatment projects expected to be statewide or can they be regional in scope?  


	

	21.   Application Content - Item 3.C – Proposal,Page 11 - Refers to "identify priority area (See Paragraph III)..." What is Paragraph III that is referenced?  

 


	

	22.  Match Funds - Page 14Item 4 discussed Match Funds and the Budget form includes match as a line item.  However a specific requirement for the amount/% of match is not included in the RFP.  Is a match required or is it optional?  And, if required, what is the percentage that is required?


	

	23.  I would like to inquire as to whether or not a 501c3 nonprofit can apply for this grant opportunity? We do not have an in-house clinic or hospital of our own. 
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